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8. /mimo¥4dné/ schize t¥eti viddy, konand v phtek dne 26.
Zervence 1946, o 18.hodinZ v budovd u¥adu pFedsed-
nictya vliAgdy.

P¥itomni a omluveni podle presendéni listiny.

P¥elseda v1ady K. G o t t w a 1 4 zzbajuje
schizi v 18,10 a konstatuje, Ze povaZoval za nutné gvolgti tuto
mimo¥édnou schiizi, nebot vldda bude si zajisté préti. aby ji
viddni delegace podala zprévu 0 svém jedndni v MoskvE, a jelikoZ
ministr zabranidnich véei a stétni tajemmik v M2V musi zitra

b ¢astnili miro 4 Pa¥izi
opustiti Prabu, aby se zudastnili 1§ vglgggtgrggﬁﬁsy z%r%ﬂzhou n
nedalas se vic jinak ¥eZiti. P¥edseda vlédy/c{e nejprve navrh ko-

muniké, ktery byl dohodnut se sovdtskymi &initeli p¥ed odletem
delegace, a kierf bude uve¥ejndn dnea o 1/2 12/me§kevského dasu.
K obsahu tohoto kommiké Eodéva predseda vlddy, Ze sovEtsks vlida
je té% ochotna uzaviiti s nédmi obchodini dohodu a poskytnouti ném
obchodni uv¥r. DAvi na uvéienou, zda © podrobnostech mé referovat
ministr zabraniénich vEci nebo atdtni tajemnik dr. Vi.Clementis.
Ministr J. M a s a r y X povaiuje za udelns, aby
vliddu nejprve informoval & poslednim politickém rozhowzru, ktery
m#le delegace 8 generalissimem Staliner g s ministrem zahvranidnich
véci Molotovem p¥ed s vim odjezdem. P¥i tomito rozhovoru pfislibil
generalissimus delefaci plnou podporu Sovdtskehoe svazu ve vécech
madarskych, t.}s podporu jJjak ve vEcech zamadnich, tak i ve vécech
detailnich. Situsce je nyni takovd, Ze méme v p¥isluiném viboru
mirové komise zajiiténo z nutnych 8 hlasd jiZ 8 a je uriits naddje
te ziskaue také je¥t&€ zbivajici dvg hlasy. Miniatr tu pofité
zejumens s hlasem Indie, nebo¥ generdl Smuts, ktery zastupuje
jigni Afr%&y, bude pravddpodobnd proti ndm, coi miife miti za né-
sledek, Ze Andie, kterd mid rozpory s jiZfni Afrikou pro Spatné na-
klidind s jejimi ob¥any, s rozhodne pro nés. Fokud jde o Kenadu,
neni vyloudeno, LZe nés takd bude podporovaeti. P¥edseda vlidy X.
Gottwasa ) d pfipomind, Ze takd britsk§ ministr zashranidnich
véci Bevin prohlésil, #e Velkd Britanie nebude proti nanm. '
Dot¥kaje se otizky pom¥ru Ceskoslovenska k rolsku;'
zmifiuje s¢ minisyr M a s a r y k o tom, %e by podle rozhovoru
Sovity vitaly, kdyby doilo k urovnén{ vzigfunich stykd obou slo-
vanskyfch atidtd. Dislkutovelo mse o tom & generaligsimus Stelin pmw -
hlésil, %Ze by byl rad, kdyby k dohod¥ do¥lo brzy. Rekl, Ze to je
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viastnd posledni sporné véc mezi dvBma sloganskymi ndrody. Je
4 pro to, aby doslo alespon k S4stedné dohodd a upravi vzéjemmyoh
pom&rd. Blenové delegace informovali generaligaima o vEech poku-
sech, kterd udinilo Ueskoslovensko vidi Polsku za timto Zelem,
o minlute al) p¥ileBitost znézorniti p¥i tichto rozhovorech né-
kolika detaily nadmiru obtiZné jednéni s Poléky. Dotazal se, kdo
by se m8l nyni chopit ineiativy, zda Foldoi nebo Becnoslovéaei.
Zafraznil, e Oeskoslovensko z toho zajisté neuddls prestiini
othzku. Generaligsimus odpovidsl, Zc by se Sovitsk§ svaz po p¥i-
pad¥ sdm chopil inijciagtivy. To by mElo za nasledek, Ze by se p¥i

sluind Jjedndni mchla po p¥ipadd JiZ zsh&jliti za pobytu ministre
zghranidnich vEci a stdtniho tajemnika v HZV s polskymi Siniteli
v Pa¥&#i. Hluvilo se také o otizce t¥Zinaké.lleskoslovensks dele-
gece zastivala samoz¥ejm$ stanovisko, Ze se o této otazce s Po-
idky nemiZe diskutovati,a generalissigpus reagoval na toto stano-
vislio zplisobem velice p¥ijemnym. Rekl, Ze u Poldkd jsou "pretencier
o u Ueskoslovenska je T38in. To povaZuje minisitr za sucous posled-
niho politicksho rozhovoru, kitery méla deleface viera s geheras-
ligsimem p¥ed vele¥i.

8t4tnl tejemmik dr. Vi. C 1l emen + i s Xk tomu

dodivék, Ze generalissimus pojednal velice konkreitnd o otdzce na-
Seho pom&ru Kk FYolasku. Poukazoval na protokel ie spojenecks smlouve
mezi Sovdtskym svazem a Seskoslovenskem ze dne 12 .prosgince 1943,
podle nihoZ se poditalo s p¥istupem Polska k tomuto spojeneciduma
pomdru. Sovitsky svaz hodld se obratiti na ob3 strany, t.j. na
Geskoslovensko a Polske, o8 dotazem, zda Jjasou ochotny takto doplnuiii
spojenecky pomifr.podle dodatkového protokolu. Viddni delegace se
vyjdd¥ila ibned kledn® a informovela gzeneraligsima v tom smyslu,
fe¢ Ceskoslovensko vypracovaelo ji% celou ¥adu navrhil dohod s
Folskem, t.j.« dohod obchodnich, kulturnich, finanﬁnioh, dopravaich
atd,, Ze viak Poldci p¥i naviEtdvd jejich delegace v inoru tohoto
roku odaftlli jednéni o t¥chto vEceech, dokud mebudouw vy¥izeny poli-
tickd otizky. Statni tajemnik vysvEtlil generaliasimu, Ze FPolélkim
hlavnd 2lo o T¥%in. Stalin na to odpovEddl, %e se takte jednat
nemie, Ze jeo t¥ebe, aby se ¥olsko g feskoslovensko dohodly ve
vécech hospodd¥skyech, kulturnich a doprawmioch, nebolt dosavadni
sgtav bez snlouvy v t8clhito dileZitfch otdszkich poikozuje oba s’
P¥ijde tedy pPFisluiné ygevini se strany 8ovitského svazu. ~
808e NAA9Y K. G 0% twa 14d k tomw Q0QAva, Ze Vv rozho\
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g presviddujici argument, kterfy by mluvil pro jejich ndroky na
vaginske. Statni tajemnik dr. V1, 6 L em en t 1 8 se domniva,
te by vliada mohla dnes souhlasiti s tim, aby ministy zahranidnich
vioi a sthaini tajemnik zahsjili po p¥ipadd rozhovory s polskyn
ministrem zahrani&nich véci a jeho zdstupcem v Pa¥iZi, dojdecli
mezitin prisluinéd vyzvani SovEtského svazu. Ministr 030114%éie
poznamenévh, e by to pnamenalo, Ze by se veikersd sporne ody od*
lo#ily o Ze by se uzavienim hospodé¥skych, kulfurnich, éopravnich
a podobnych dohdd navizal positivai kontakt mezi obfma slovanskiymi

8 t&ty, kteryito kontakt by se timbto zplsobem postavil na smlu#ni

bagi., Generalissimus doporuduje, aby politické otizky zistaly ne-
vyPizeny, nebot je moZné, #e po roce Poldci budou miti lep¥i poro-
zumdni pro situaci. V této souvislosti klade ministr zvlaitni d4d-
raz na to, jakd usnadnéni v 3ednéni'znamenala nédvitéva vliddni de-
legace, p¥i &emi popisuje rozdil mezi takovyim pFimym jednénim a
mezi jednanim, kteréd se musi vésti p¥ed velvyslance v Praze a
ministerstvo zauranidnich vieci v Moskvé. Aby zndzornil, v jakém
duchu se vedlo jednéni, zmiﬁuje se minigtr o tom, Ze generalissimus
talkké souhlasil g tim, aby velvyalanectvilv Moakvi zmiskalo vhodunou
budovu. Zdzal se delegace, kolik budov mid Eéskoslovenské velvysla-
nectvi v WMoskvs, nebot viddl gém, Ze Jjedind budova, v nii byl,
neni dostateind. Kdyz slySel, de Sechuslovhci m:ji jen jednu bu~
dovu, kdeito sovitsitd velvyslanectvi m4 v Praze 17 budov, vyslovil
velica enerygickym zplaocbem avli] nesounlas s 4imto stavem.

5t4tnl tajemnik dr. V. C l emen tis se
poté vraocl k otdzce madarské. Uvaai, ze delegace formulovala t¥1i
konkretni poZadavky: odsun, maloun rektifikaci hranic a zminu kon-
cepce mirové smlouvy, kterd vibeo neodpovids stenovisku Ceskoslo-
venska, zsjména pokud jde o jeho ndhradni nircky, plynouci v viden~
sk¢ arbitrdie. Ve viech t¥chto wv¥cech p¥islibil generalissimus
Seskoslovensku plnou podporu. Predseda X. G o t t wa 1 d X tomu
dodavéa, Ze winistyr zahranidénich vici Molotow doporuduje Seskoslo-
vengkd delegaci, aby své stanovisko hédjila na konferenci velice
energickyn a dldraznym zpispbem, p¥l demZ midZe pak poditati s néle~-
Zitou podporou delegzace sovitské.

Statni taJemnik dr. V. C l emen t i s se poté
zabyvd problémy souvmsiclm;/likvidaci vAlky. P¥ipoming, Ze si
delegace vzala 8 sebou vELEL podet konkretnich pamétnich zdpisd,

jeZ se tykely t¥chto v3ci, zejména otézky trofejni smlouvy, otazky

oo —~ ."...._t 2. P - .-
SRR U Vidjenn.: pomoci uzp valky,

Problému Stalinawveat -« . S
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; problému 4 n¥meckych bank na Slovenskn a 2 némeckych bank v
//A Praze, dale zlata u Nirodni bvanky, kxufrd, uloZeunjch u ndkterych
bank, poukézek atd. P¥i prvaich politickyeh jednénich o tEchio
vicech se zjistilo, ¥e by nebylo moiZné, aby se politicky jednot-
1iv& o nich diskutovalo a proto byly oduvrzdény komisim expertd.
P¥i jednéni experth se viak ukazalo, Ze vzaikaji stdle nové a
novs problémy a Ze by se sotva dosp¥lo takovymto zphsobem k né-
jakdému positivnimu visledku. VEc byla pak rozhodauta politicky.
rYedseda viddy . ¢ 0 ¢t t wa 1 & charakterisuje zpisob tohsto
vy¥{zeal slovy VySinského, ktery fekl, ¥Ye se donoda stala pFes
prbci expertd. Statni tejemnik dr. Vi. ¢ 1 en en t i 8 posky-
tuje poté podrobndjii informaci o prisluinych jednénich, poukazuje
zejména na to, Ze &eskosloven¥ti delegéti moklil operovati na pod-
kladd svych %Fipravnych praci konkretaimi a2 redlinimi ciframi.
Pokud jde O/bankovky a cennd papiry, akecie atd., proklisili so-
vEt81 &initeld, Ze je znildi nebo vrati a fe nebudou uplatnovati
£4dné naroky z titwlu jejich driby. Po dlouhé roefdé%%ni:é hs% ; one [
£4delo, aby lBeskoslovensko zaplatilo z mwmxgx u/25 mi;f%nﬁ
dolart. Beskoslovensks delegece uvabovala, z8a t0%to Jednénz i
spojiti s jedninim o nérocich, kters bude miti Ceskoslovenako
vidi Soviiskému svazu z titulu postoupeni Zakarpatské Ukm jiny,
t.3. 2 bitulu uéasti Sovitského svazu na vait¥nim a zahraniénim
dluhu. Jellkoz vEak p¥islufiné elebordty nebyly jedtd nélefitd
p¥ezkouseny, mluvilo se 0 této problematice jen zcela viecobvecns.
P¥i daliich rozhovorech, zejmdéna p¥i roszhovoru generslissima
Stalina g pFedsedou vl&dy Gottwal&em, uplatnila se koneln¥ zdsa-
da, Ze se vzijemnd néroky/@&é%ﬁ%ﬁ,g’fé'tfﬁ ude cely soubor ot~
zek vy¥izens leskoslovensti delegzéti p¥i81li pak na recepei JiZ
8 p¥islusnym névrhem komunikd8, ktery byl presentovén jako defi~
nivivai rgznednuti, t¥ebas experti se je¥td nedohodli a neskon-
8ili eva jednéni. Generalissimus 8talin scuhlaesil s navrhem a
mEl pouze jednu podminku. %444, aby Ceskoslovensko vEnovalo
protihodnatoun Sov¥tskéau svazu polovinu objektd, kterych uzZi-
vaji Sovéty toho Jasu v Karlovyoh Vareoh. rolktiokd delegace
soubilagila z4sedn® ihned & timto poZadavkem, ale takéd expertl
povaiuii takovd ¥eZeni za vfhodné. NamEstel Zd. P i er 1 1 n g ex
koustutuje, Ze to viaatnd prakticky znamend, Ze Hualn déme Jeaen
vallky hotel. Stdtnd tajemnilk dr. Vi, Cl em e n t i & +to potvr-
zuje s tim, Ze pQjde jeitd o nékterd mendi objeustya vyslovaje

ndzor, e vysledek tohoto jednani je velice dobrf a Ze. toto Sfem—
Yeni’. ktawsm e %7 o UL, DAYQRY z::‘\léll:_)i, noZno povazovd tF & Bla \

M
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v diska ©istd obchodniho za uspéch. Mimo to dosdhla viak Geako-
/I slovenaks delegace jeitd dtleZitého prohlédeni a uznéni se strany
Sovstd, pokud jde o majetek ¥eskoslovenskych fysickych a prév-
nickyeh osob v Ndmecku, t.je. v sovitském phsmu Némecka. Sovéty
uznivaji, Ze tento majetek je majetkem Zeaskoslovenskyu a Ze
nisledkem toho nepodldhd zabuveni se strany Soviid, nfbri pat¥i
tam, kde jde o deskd nebo slovenskd vlastniky, tiuto Zeskym nebo
slovenskym viasinikém, jinak je po pfipedd zlkonfiskovin pro
Beskoslovenakou republiku podle nadich vnitrostiatnich pravaich
p¥edpisd. Na tento majetek se tedy Fostupimskd dohoda o zabaveni
nevztaliuie. To je uznéni, kiteré jswe z2atim neprosadili ani ma
zépadd. Hednik midraznuje, ke se nim tim del¥i jednini se zépadem
podstatngd usnsdni. Zapadni velmoci byly deosud jen ochdtny k uréi~
tym konkretnim koncesim, nilkoliv viak k n¥jakému generidlnimu
uznéni zisady. Rozhodnufi Sovitd bude znamenati znaénou podporu
p¥i daldim jednéni.

Yokud jde o ¥eskoslovenské podniky a ulasti v
Rumunsku, mime hlavnd zdjen na firméch Nitrometal a EBxplosia.
Ha téchito objektech maji viak takd veliky zijem SovEty a kone&nd
doslo k zédsadni dohod8, podle niZ Sovity jsou ochotny §§é§£“t1 ;
ném na obou podnicich 20%ni uSast, kterou by bud zaplatily v hoto-
vosti, nebo daly by ndm jako protihodnutu uSasti na jinfch podni-
cioli, po p¥ipadé wvibec jiné podniky, kterd podléhaji zabaveni
podle rostupimské dohody, resp. vodle rozhodnuti mezispojeneckd
komise. Qeskoslovensks delegace projevila s timto Yelenim zdsadui
souhlas, nedala vSak definitivni odpovdd, nebol bude t¥eba, aby
se podrobnosti zkoumaly & hlediska odborndho i v jednotlitych
reasortech.

O smlouvZ obchodnf bylo jednéno za p¥itomnosti
ministrs zehraniéniho obechodu WHkoJana. Se slrany SovEtd byly vune-
seny urditd vytky, Ze vuzijemnd obehoani styky vésnou pro techunickd
nedostatky na strand Zeskoslovenské. Bylo miuveno ¢tom, Ze by ndm
SovEty mohly poskytnouti zipdj&ku ve zlaté. Vrcimi ¥Feditel dr,
Chmela prohlisil viak, Ze by to pro nis nem8lo v¥znam, ponsdvadi
by Ameridané nikdy nep¥ipustili placeni sovitskym zlatem. Na to
se pak rozhowowry soust¥edily ns dvou- a? t¥ilet¥ obechodni Gver,
ale nedo¥lo k dohodZ, nybri Jen kX zévazndmu prohléSeni ministra
Mkojana, Ze Sovitaky svaz je ochoten zapojiti nas vhodnym zplhap~

Veay: koni s tbem do gvé pdtiletky & vyjiti nédm ve viem vienoZng wt¥ic. Chidl
.Védét.i, RN
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£ gaoe pY¥ipravena. To bude péce pro minigterstvo zahraniéniho
//f obchodu a t€% pro uinisterstvo primyslu. Ministr V. M a J e »

upozornuje, fe delegace znala pofadavky ministerstva vyZivy, kters
byly odevzdény panu dr. Augenthalerovi,
Poté me dotykéd sté&tni tajemnik dr. Vi. C 1 e ~
men+tis otédzky drody v Sovitském svazu, kters neni dobré.
Ministr J. M a s a r ¥y k vysvétlunje, Ze o tom mluvil s ministren
iiolotovem, kiery potvrdil, Ze misty je uroda ¥patni, sle celkem
neni vyZivovaci situace nebezpedni. V této souvislosti informuje
ministr vlédu, %Ze podle sddleni amerického velvyslance v Moskvd
bude Uroda v severni Americe nadmiru p¥iznivé a moZno pofitati s
velikymi p¥ebytky, coz bude znamenati Wlevu pro svéitovou zésobovaci
Bltuaci.
8tatni tajemnik dr, Y%’ oo e e s ent is uvadl
voté jei¥td, Ze se v komuniké nemluvégo vo;enskych avérech, stran
kierych viak takd do¥lo k dohodd. Tato dohoda je rovudi zésadni,
nebot sovEtEti dinitelé chtdli vi¥d&ti, jaky bude néklad a delegace
newmdlaz o tom podrovné informace, jeito MNO nedodalo propodty.
Ministr gen. L. 8 v o b o & a vysv8tluje, %e vojenskid spréva hodld
p¥ijmoutl od Sovdtd jen to, co nebudou UStovati. Statni tajeomik
dr. ¥1l,. C 1 eme n t i s pochydbuje, Ze by Sovéty na to pFistou-
pily. Ministr gen. L. 8 v 0 b o d a trva‘ag;gqgfﬂﬁe by to capovi-~
dalo nafemu ujednini se BovEtskym svazen O/vyz roji a vistroji pro
10 divisi. BEYedseda vlddy K. G o t t wa 1 4 . polemisuje s mi-
nistr¥em nédrogni obrany, a uviddi konkreini ddvody, pro& vlddni dele-
gace nemchla po veliké ochotd'ostatnich hospoda¥slkych otédzkéch za-
stavati totao stanovisko. Poukazuje na to, %e Sovéty dodaly Ceskoslo-
vensku vyzbroj & vistroj na podkladd dstnich jednéni a pouhd vymény
dopisd =& vellioe znadné “Ministr gen. L. S v 0 b o 4 a *Trva
pﬂ C“Auf'v¢ak na svém stanoviskw a uvédi konkretni ddaje o 3Q§Eﬂ zﬁgundh¢d
g . druzich materidlu, zejmsna pokud jde o materibl éélostfwieckv. S
5ﬂéf7dr stdvad stenovisko, Ze EeskO}lcvensgo‘%EEe p¥ijmouti od Sovétakélo o=

H.q/ﬂ-lm
. aniar - BVRZU 1O, x a1 musi Ceslkoslovenslo vypo-
ola- moeci trofedl r-Yresvéddden, Ze miZeme po&itati =

[fopemsasr plnecu podporou bovetskeho nlawniho ¥tabu, ktery tuto podporu opé-

townZ p¥islibil. Ha otézku ministra V. X o p € ¢ ¥k é h 0o odpovidd

0t fonton. ! ministr nérodni obrany, Ze ném SovEty jiZ vEnovaly vojensky materiil
Zs nékolik miliard Kés.

" ue}gmistr J. M &a sa r y k chee jeitd dodati, Ze
R LA S$.pmotouuzﬁinz pracovail veLloe Pring ve dre i v nocl a ze-

1

Vot s,
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; tickych vyjednavaldd, %e pfes opadné stenovisko expertd defini-
tivni dohoda byla ujednina v tom smyslu, Ze se vzidjemndé niroky
zrusduji bez placeni protihodnoty. Jedinou protihodnotu tvo¥i
hotelovy majetek v Karlovich Varech, nebot o domech pro sovétaké
velvyslanectvi v Praze bylo jiZ p¥edtim dosaZeno ujednéni. Otéazka
radich nirckd 2 titulu sovitskd uSasti na vnit¥aoim a zahrani&nim
dlubu, p¥ipadajicim na Zakarpatskouw Ukrajinu ,z8stévs oteviena a
pPedseds viddy K. G ot t weal 4 potvranje, %Ze na tuto okolnost
deskoslovenalé dclegace p¥i poslednich jednénich loyéln& upozor- -
nila a byia se strany soviitskd plné uznéna.

Dr, inZ. E. O u t r a t a 8e poté zabyvd poaZa-
davky Ueskoslovenska, kterd se uplatnuii v souvislosti s pobytem
Rudé armidy na Eeskoslouvenském Gzemi. Z tonote tdtulu vychézela
delegace 2 poZadaviu 3 - 5 milierd K8s, p¥li ZenmZ si oviem byla
védaomas toho, %e to bude poiadavek sporny. P¥edseda vliddy X.
Gottwald k tomu dodédvd, Ze bylo t¥eba wyfiditi globdlni
dohodou o vzéjemmém vyrovnini také tyto ndroky, abychom wdli Eigty
stdl. Dr. in%. E. Ou ¢ r a t a vysvétluje pak, Ze govdtiti ¥ini-
teld prislibili, e znidi genikzey poukizky.s cennd papirp, Jako
akoie atd., pokud se vztahuji na Seskoslovenskd podniky, kterd
byly v ondch kufrech u deakoslovenskych bank tak, Ze Xeskosloven-
ukému hospoda¥stvi nehrozi s této strany und8jakd daldi nbroky.
Naproti tomu si vyhradily Sovi+ty pravo na Barky, pengd a také na
koruny, které se timto zplisobem dostaly do jejich drgby. Stars
koruny nam jiz p¥edloZily k vymEng s byly jiZ konswmovény. Néméstek
d. ¥ 1 e x 1 inger o8 dotazuje, zda se mcohlo zjistiti, o
jeky obnos 3lc. Dr. inZ, E. Ou t »r @ t a odpovidd, Ze to nebylo
moiné & ¥e Yovity z¥ejm¥ nebyly oclotny poskyinouti tuto inrarmsci.
Rekly, Ze to nevédi a p¥isnaly, Ze pouiiveji téchto pendz k vydr-
vovéni svich G¥add a vojenakych nmissi v Seskoslovensku, Touto viei
nelze oviem hnouti. Sov3ty zas lévaji stanovisko, Ze oddily Rudé
arwddy dostivaly svi]j Zold ® t&chto pendzich a poukiskich, Ze ne-
m¥ly moinogt utratiti tyto penize zu svého pobytu a e je jen
spravedlivé, kdy%Z takto skumuiované penize byly vym&ndny a miZe
jich bfiti nyni pouiito k nakuptm. § timto nézorem nelze poleuishvat.
Namdstek Z4, ¥ 1 er L i n g e »» poukazulje na to, Ze Castka byla
limitovéna. Dr. in¥. X. O u t r a t a dodédva, Ze limit byl také
dodrien s ie delegace poZadalsa sovétskd Cinitele, aby tyto penize
nebyly dény najednown 6o obdhu, jakmile se v feskoslovensku dostane
zho%d na trh.
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; N4m¥stek J. Ur a iny mysli, Ze by se p¥ece musilo
/f véddti, kolik pen&z bylo v bankéch. P¥edseda vlidag K. G o t+t -
wal d sdili naproti vomu nézor generilniho sekretvid¥e HR,

Ze nebude moZno ziskati tuto informaci., Dr. inZ. . Ou tra ta
doddva, Ze Hudéd a rmade mila mitli celkem poukfzky za 8 miliasrd Kis,
ale palk se ukézalo, Ze bylo vydano poukdzek za 9 miliard Kds.

V tom spoldiva oviem jen téchuicky poklesek, %e nap to Sovéty ne-
ozndmily, jinak byly vEcn& Lk tomum oprévniny. o+
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Tuto okolnout nebude takd miti dalfiho vliive nz nude hospodad-
stvi,nebot kupni sila téchto poukdzek byla ji% konsumovéna,
Rednik se o této vdci jen zminuje,aby vlidda vidSla,Ze delega —
de ventilovala i tuto otédzku.

Predseda v1ady K.G o t t w a 1 @ uvadi poité,fe sovitiii
¢initelé ném prislibili plnou voedporu pii maximilnich terito —
ridlnich pofadaveich proti Némecku. Pin¥ souhlusi s tim,aby -
ciion se dositeli s koped do tioli. Na otézku ministra V.K o -
Peckého ,zla se tulé mluvilo o Zitavd,odpovidd ministr
JJiw s aryk, Ze se o tom zminil, Toto jedndni se v8ak t¥ -
kulo jen uzemi,které je dosud v Némeoku,nikoliv udzeni,kbersd
je ve spravié Foléki.

Dr.in%.8.0 u t r a t a posnanenéivd,Ze se mluvilo také
0o #eleznidni smlouv¥ o Ze deleguce piinesla s sebou jeji nia -~
vrie V t&t0 souvislowti. puskyiule na dotag ndmdstek Zd.F i e 1~ .
linger informace u rliznych deskoslovenskych delegacigh ,
kterd t.dé, meBkuji v Wezkx# Sovitském Svasu,a o jejich &imno ~
sti. Pokud jde o nule lodsive,souhlasi Sovity s tim,%e nam bu-
de wydéno,musime jim oviem sdZliti,kde se jednotiivé lodi nao -
lézaji. Ministr dr.1,P 1 ¢ t o r 3e zajimé o leteckoun dopra -
vu pies sovitsksd vzeni o pes aov&tské pasma. Stitni tajemnik
dr.V.C 1 eme n t 1 8 sdiluje,%e Sovéty nesounhlasi s {tim,aby
Sevkoslovenskd letadla obstarévala dopravu pies soviiské tzemi,
ale povolily ném lety pPes sovitakd pasma. o nod SFuk

Dr.inZ.B.0 u t r @ t & surnuje poté atruind jednotlivé/
vyhody,kters plynou pro Seakoslovensiko z vysledku jednéni,ze -
jména povaiuje za ARWlefité,fe nyni vime o celé Pud¥ probléal ,
n: dem jeme,Ze nemusime JiZ politati s mnohymi momenty neji -
stoty & fe si uletiime Cetnd dalfi jednéni a préci mnoha komi-~
gi,co¥f znimend teké Usporu Ffinanini,

Nam .atelk piedscdy viddy dr.P.Z2 e n k 1 se dotuzujegzda
budene mooi pofituti se glevninim benzinu,dodaveného Stulino ~
vymi zévody, Dr.inj.B.0 u t r « t & ge domnivé,%e odpadnuti
néhiradnich nédrokd nebude miti podstatny vliv na vyrobni néklady
tolioto podniku., Némistek J.U r s { n ¥y povuiuje za povinnost
vlédy,&uygéééevg,%mmkﬁ podékovala delegzel zz dobrou préci a
za kKladnd vysledky 1éto price, Tento dik pluti v prvni Padé
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pi*cdsedovi vlédy,ale tuld ostatnim Ilentm deleguce.Dotuzuje
se, jaké bylo stanovisko SovEtd stiran nikterych teritorisl -
nich nérolkd na Xladsku,RutiboPsku o Hlubdicku. Piedseda
vliddy X.G o vt t wa 1 d odpovidd,Ze Sovity povaiuji za vo-
likou chybu,fe jsme & touto otdézkou Hli na zip.dni velmoci
u tim na mirovou konferenci. Generslissimus Stulin zddrasznil
velice energickym a jednoznadnym zpiscbem,Ze tu musi platit
postupimaké dohoda,na které Sovétaky Svoz trvad v plném roz-
sahu.Proto povaiuje dotydnd uzemi za lzemi polskd a ne tom
se nedd nic nénit na mérové konferenci. Jaldoliv zména by
se mohls stéti jen dohodou obou stran,to je Ceskoslovenska
& Polske. Kdokoliv by porudil anynijsi zdpudni polskou hra -
nici kdekoliv,m&l by oo diniti se Sovitskym Svaszen,
Némistek dr.P.,Z e n k¥ 1 poznawmenivi,Ze to prakticky
znunend odmitnuti deskoslovemskych pofadavki stran Kladska
a uzndni stenoviska Polska,%e mu tato Gzemi patii defini -
tivn¥,%e mife z nich provédsdtl odsun Hémcli,ale také presid-—
lovéni 2 ogidlovénil v nich. Ministr J .l a 8 &« r y ¥ mné do-
jem,Ze generalissimus Stalin mél na mysli jen mirovou kon -
Terencil stran vasalskyeh statl,nikeliv mirovou konferenci
strun HNémcoka,k niZ mé dojitl asi v listopadu t.r. .FPedse-~
da vi4dy X.G o t t wa 1L 4 o stéitni tajemnik dr.V.0 1l e -
mentis vysvitluji,Ze tomu tak neni o ¥e jde toké o
tuto dal¥i @ o kiteroukoliv jinou uirovou konferenei.,
Ministr gen.L.S v o b o 4 2 uplatnuje,’e podle po -~
stupimsiké dohody dotylné tzami byla opiece ddnua Poldkim jen
do syravy. Phedsedu viAdy ¥.G 0o t t wa 1 d opukuje sdé -~
leni o stanovisku Sovéteskilio Svazu s tim,%Ze Sovity ném do~
voruduji,abychom nyni uzavieli spojeneckou smlouvu 8 Pol -
skem & stran teritoridlnich pofadavki vydkali,a? hlavy po -
nbkud vyehladnou.Pokud jde o T¢iinsko,¥4leZi nc néds,zda se
s Polaky cliceme dohodnouti. Nedohodneme-li se,ncbule nés
nikde k tomu nutit, He druhé strané nebude Sovuilsky Svasz Lo
ié nutit Foldky,2by se & ndmi dohiodll. Hinisir gen.L.8 v o—
¥ o d a povaiunje za velikou chybu,%e situace je takova.
Fhedueda v1ady X.G o ¢t + wa 1 4 vysvétluje,%e toto stano-
visko Sovitskino Svasu souwisi e otdzkou zépadnich hranic
FPoluka,kters Sovity bBaji velice dlrazné.Opukuje,Ze podle
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generclissima Staldne by mél ten,kdo by tyto hrandee chtél
poruditi,co Giniti se SoviEtskym Svagem.linistr V.X 0o p e ¢-
k ¥ se domnivé,ie zakladni chyba se siala v roce 1943,kdy
se londynské vlada pii jodnéni v Moskvd rozhodl: pro to,Ze
nabidne po piipadd oddéleni vybsiki a Ze nebude Zadati te -
ritoridlndek od Némecka nic,kdeifto Polaed jii tehdy %4&dali
hranice ne 0d¥e a Visle. V tomto je zdrodek dneini situace.
Vedkerd pozd¥jéi kreky leskoslovenska byly ji¥ opoZddny.To
bylo oviem stanoviske londynské viddy,kteri se podle et -
nikova nézoru dopustila hrubé chydby. Hade moskevskd emigra—
ce hdjila nuppoti tomu dusledn& i teritoriédlinich poZadavki
a ministr tu vzpomind Setnych Elankd,kteréd vsal zejména té%
pro..dr.2d.Hejedly. Brlo jisté€ chybou,Ze jsme %e jome vysli
se svymi pofadavky vidi Poldkim ze slovanské oblusti.lémis-
tek Zd.P i e r 1 ing e r» nesdili tyto nazory 2 mé zo to,
fe vyvoj v Poleku neni je¥té ukonfen & fe to neni posledni
slovo.Piedseda viddy X.G 0o t t w & 1 @ dodévé,%e genera -
lissinus Stwlin doperuduje dohodu s Poléky,zbychom gim v -~
zuli ruce,nebo% podle Jeho ndzoru nevime,co se v Polsku
jeitté stune. Nimtstek Z2d.7 1 e » 1 1 n g e r konstatuje,ie
to jen podporuje jeho ndzor.

Némistek dr.¥ .2 e n k 1 poukazuje na to,Zec vidda ve
sv4 roupruveé pfed odletem dvlezuace 4o Hosk&y vyehizela oviem
z jinych piledpoklaedd. Tehdy uloifilu delepuwei,aby zmastéavula
nudale stanovisko, e nais polasduvky na Kladsku atd. jgsou po-
Zudavky proti poruwionfimu Némecku,pi'l Jdemi bylua formulovann
instrulce pro dele;aci,sby se po piPipadé epégila s minim§l -
nimi poZadaviky. Heddvmo byl u iednika polsky velvyslunec ,
Ktery ehtil o nim zandjitd rozprova ¢ TiVinsku & o terito -
ridinich poZudaveich wvihbee,.liméstek to odmiteld & +tim,%e ne-—

n:gD ,I%cm%‘ aetentni & odldsul ho na ministra zuhrunilnich viei ,
stitniho , v ot .
/tujemngku v HZV nebo pledssdu viady. KayZ velvyslaleo mluvil

o hompensuwedl Lébinskiho Gzemi zu Gwemi kladsks,héjil ndmi -
stek stanovisko,%c o tom nexmbfe LyLi Pedi,ponivadi nelze
Lompensovat geskoslovenské Uzemi s Uzemim nimeckym.Naproti
tomu povofovil velvyslunec Xladpko,Hlubdlcko a Ratiboi*ske
z.: fizemi polsksd,kde Poldci maji plnou svrcliovanost.Dnews ose
vifde dovidd,fe to je tuké stanoviako Sov .tského Svazu .

ht “
Piaderadn vl1&dar 17 0 A b 1 ow. 2.1 cde b-banasanosarregss. Za Lo

T
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dre¥.Z e n & 1 poukuzuje nu roznor meszi nizory ministro
Mascryke nu strant jednd o pitedsedy vlady o stdtnilho to-
Jesmika dr.Clenentise na strand druhid o stunovisku Sovi-
th,zdu by o vuel molide rozuednouti mirovd konference,trveji
poslize uvedeni dvie Elenové v14dy na ndzoru,Zc je to vylou-
deno o ninistr J.luscryk uvenédvéd,ie jeho dojem mide bYTi ne-
spravoy.

Namistek piedsedy vi4dy Zdenvk I i e r L i n g e »
chdpo plne Stalinovo stunovisko o celou problemwtiku.Sovit-
sty Svuaz mé zijem na tém,cby se vaméry v Polsku Lkonsolido -
vilye.de tum dosud obdunskd vialku,Polsko musile postoupiti
yneint Gzemi svych vychodnieh provincii o Sovitim zdle?d no
tom,uby Polsko nacifikovali, Sovdtskd politika neni static-
kS, nybri dynumickd,. Walle polibihc musi z: ftohioto stavw byti
tolové,de buaamepﬁﬁ uzuviteni spojenecké smlouvy,kters by
ném zerudila obchodni, kulturni,dopravni o hospoddbsky styk
vubee. Jinuk budeme trveti ne svych teritori@lnich »p.iaduv-
cich,o kteryeh sc viuk nebule jedn:it.lelnik je presvidien ,
Lo se ZXERPER T longue uktdée,ie nebylo chybou,kdyi jone
své teritoridlal poZuduviy registrovuli notomi t4Z u zépad—
nicii spojuncl.lioshvi s¢ Lo oviem nelwodilo do »rogruiu,zle
néa to awic jodnou 2yprospdti,fc jume se se svyul ndroky
piihlbsili nu svitovim foru,., Lyto ndroky musime i nui’le pro-
ugovuti.Polslko prodild zujistd jJeiti mnoléd promény.Bdude miti
potife w bude mg no 1ig odldzine. Huloe wolitilc bwlii realni,
wle nuaaine se ndovlio vaddti,

Winietr gen. L. v o b o d « pidlzndvd,Ze bylo chybouw,
neupl;tﬁovulu—li londynuskd viide v voce 1920 toritoridlni vo-
Prdaviy vadi imoechu.Utejnou cuybou by viwk byvalo bylo,lkdy -

L3

breton nebyli tyto poiuduavky owndénmili eslinmu avitua nyni.iuld
neblo clhyton,due Jasne tyto poiudoaviky kladli J. ko poZudaviy
ool poreden’mu hmeclu,nebot fuato vyilid odpovidd znlni

0ob bupiuskd doitody Flaje=2d wi nyni Sovituly Uv:.z,sbychon s
tou viel nepiiild nu mirovou koareréenceil & nechee~li ndal uui
piicliviti pomee piti jednini s Polaly,.usime prucovuaii Lk tomua,
cbyeliom dosdlili zm-ny tonobo stanovishka,nehol ndd peZzdavelk
jo uprwvedlivy w.vicenié odUvodniny.a nuii stoand jsoun dobrd
duvedy « wmwine proto doby’ vyhilidly,Ze konecne podporu Sovit -~
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sh'lio Svesu ziskdine.fento prodlim je pro nds nejdidlezitujid

-

proti tomu juou viechny ostaini otlsky,lktert se projednaly v
Hoslvi,bezvyzauunéd ¢ nie nesnumenuji.rfiedseds viddy £.G o 4 $-
w ik d protestuje proti taloviom tvrzeni.totizuje se miani -
stra,zde sped ptislibend podpora ve vieil s ledursiem nic ne —
ni. dinistr prof.ir.4d.¥ ¢ j e 11 ¥y wma dojem,%e celd duto
debti Je szbyltednd. Nemuls LFLL pochivbnosti o tom,Ze delelu -
ee dousdahla velilsjeu dsp.olii, Cesloslovenslko sc spud nu cefed
srobleme ku divad pidlid regiondlni.Sovétsky Svug nu ni po -~
hlisd s hledishku mezindrodund poliiiky.Pro nij nejde o otazku,
o wd byti wro ¥oluko nebo pro Ceskoslovenulo. Tro Bovétsalky
Bvus je bo v prvd Pudé otdzke slovansl’ politiley.leclice, wby
nelitery sloviaasiy stat opuutil linii wpoledn’ slovuuské poli-
tikys - dybreliom oo ovymi poiiduvky H1i na mirvovou konferen'-
ci,nerusili Lreliom koncepeil jeluoinéd slovinshd politiky o
oboviteld byeliom caaty o dveie Jinym vliviua.Z4jes Sovitoldlio
sv.ozu e postupimsks doliwdl spodivé hlavaé tuk® v tom,uby

Jim cwatovend séuadni heanice Poloku brle definitival hvani~
¢i slovensi o avitu nu zdpadi. Sovitsly svez olekdvi, Ze
toto jeho stunoviske usuime, %6 nepodniknime nio,co by jo molilo
oiirositi.Tun,kde najde ¢ tyto san.dni hranice, julio ne pit. na
Yoiinskngmd Sov.otskd ovag siunovisko ném piizn;vé.ﬁeﬁnik Jje

4

pro uwzuvitend aspojsnccks sulouvy s ?olsuem,Lteré nim gubezneal
kulturni,dopravni o hwosvoddisky s6YK o bude miiti pro nds ve -
1iky vyunum, Toliticks rodaduvky by oo odlofily,u® bude jina
situw.ce & jind ovadusi. Politi%kn Sowvitalsiho Gviagua tu je nejen
dobrd,le 1 moudrd o to je vibae vyunuinig vlagtnost jello no -
liviky, e sustidvéd moudwym,kdyZ jini m.ji hor:d hluavy.Yo oo
Jii Guaclo ukdzelo. Sovitskym dinitolum hl.wvy nohoid,ldyi tomu
tul je w jinych stitnild.bnes ném Sovitsky Uvaz rwdi,wbrehonm
3¢ svyul terdtoridinimu weiduvky vyohdveli o Ato rudy ausi-
we voslecimout. Pro Sovitsly Svaz jde o vie znacného dosuhu
aro celouw clovanslkou solitiku v zvropi,Proto mu nsiiile byti
mild,indyZ Jume sce obriatili no jind forua.

Prodseda v1ddy X.G¢ o t 6 w2 1 d chee su joitd sminiti
o mulém Jetedln XKdyE byl s minisgirenm llusarykem n presilentic
roepubliky v den pited odletem, tzlefunoval od sidtnibeo {ujenni-
kua dr.Clementime velvyslunec Zorvin,%e seznum vuoci,o Lterych

delemice chtdla dednati o kbery byl telecrafovin da Ylaelxs Ga
Aot w
IR g e BY QOPUIUGUIE QUL o0rs Aathae LIIOTTTT T sea e wamea.
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&itati. rPokud jde o Stalinovy zévody, uplatnovaly Sovity néarok
ne 2 1/2 a% & 1/2 miliardy XK8s. Stalinovy zdvody politaly samy
s tim, e s e bude musit poskytnouti ndhrada 40U miliond Kis a
viidni delegace byla ochotua jiti ponEkud pod tento obnos. Dalsid
vétEi provlém tvo¥ila protihednota strojd a strojniho za¥izeni,
které jeme si ponechali z trofejnich v8ci. Sovity tu f4daly Eidst-
ku 7 1/2 miliond dolard, kteri byla vice mén¥ dohodnuta. Pak 3lo
o za¥izeni zévodu Siemens - Schuckert. Delegace ge radila jeX¥té
pe letu do Moskvy o postupu ve vEech t8chto ddle¥itych a chou-
loativych bodech. UvaZovalo se ¢ tom, %e by se 8eskoslovensko po
p¥ipadd vzdalo svich nérokd na udast Sovitsksho svazu na vonit¥nim
a zahraniénim dluhu z titulu postoupeni ¥Yodkarpatské Rusi. Take
o problematice na¥ich udasti a podnikd v Rumunsiu bylo mnobko uvae-
Zovéno. Husilo se zejména po¥itati s tim, Ze podle rozhodnuti
snifend komise bude vie, co pat¥ilo fysickym nebo pravaickim
osobam ndmeckd nérodnosti, povaZovéno ze sovitskou trofej. Vv té-~
to vEci jsme v3ak probojovali, jak to vylidil jiZ statni tajemnik
v HZV, uzndanil Seskoslovensksho gtanoviaka. Muglli Jume oviem v
ndicteryoh pFipadech #initi ustupky, zZeiména u firem Hitrometal
a Explogia, ale na druhé sitrand je pravda, Ze tyto podniky vzrostl
podstatnd za vAlky, takfe Jejich rozsah je dnes af pEtindsobny
proti roku 1938. Mame viak molZnost ziskati jind G3asti a podniky
v Lumunsku, a to bud podniky, kterdé nam jiz d¥ive pat¥ily, nebo
na kterfch jmame m31li zédjem, nebo také podniky jind. Sovéty jsou
ostgatnd ochotny poskyitnouti 4é# pendiitou nahradu. Tate otézka
zistala otev¥ena. Musime pot¥ebnéd pFedpoklady beprve p¥ezkoumati.
Rednik ma vsak dojem, #e svou pbchodni politiku v Rumunsku budeme
muset zmEnit potud, fe z dosavadnich udasti{ ve cbrojinim a vile¥ném
primyslu budeuwe muset pFejit na ftéaa'b‘:/prﬁmyslu mirovénm.,
Generialni sekrets? info-muje vladu pak o jednotlivich

fazich jednént ve vicech trofeinich a v ostetnich hospodd¥skych

. otézkdch, zejméne té% pokud jde o zlato u Nimw dni banky B o obsah

11 Freh 19 B led et =t B amte - ba IO = . s - . - -
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zastévaji estanovisko, %e budou jednati s némi o Kiadsku,
hndone-11 my jednatl s niml o T83insku, Toto stanovisko nemd-
zucme viak uznati,.

Minigty prof, dr Z8. N e je 4 1 § ohce zndzorniti
ne pfikladu Makedonie, jak se v.modemi dobd a3la skutednd
slovangké politika., Dokud se Bulharsko a Jugoslavie nemohly
dohodnout 2 obracely se na mezindrodni farum, doplécely na to
viichni GEastnici: Jihoslorand, Bulha¥i a lakedonci sami. Vedlo
to jen k tomu, Ze se Balkén skutedn? balkanisoval. Nyni byl ten-
to problém vytefen v duohu sloyanské politiky bez Glasti Angli-
Sand 1 Ameri&and a je klid a pokoj. Otdzka je roz¥elena, nikdo
nic neztratil, nebylo obdti & Makedonocl se $£€5i dnes vEtEi au~
tonomil, nef jakou mohli kdykoliv ziskat pod mezindrodnim refi-
mem.

P¥edaseda vliédy ¥, ¢ o t t we 1 & upozornuje, e Bi
sov8titi initeld o nafem pomdru k Polsku nedélaji iluse, cof
plynule s poznrimky generslimsima Stalina, Ze ném daji vojensky
mpteridl za podminky, Ze ho nepoufijeme v boji proti Polékim,

NémEgtek Z2d. P 1 e r 1 i ng e r Je rovndE pfesvidien,
Ze by nebylo spréavnéd, kdyby slovanuski politika pro nés jen zname-
nala ztrdty a kdyby nsm nic positivaiho nevynesla. To ge vEak ne—
mi¥e tvrditi, nebof Sovéty nis cht¥ji vodporovat v nafich nérocick
vidi Madorsku 1 viEi Nymeclku, Rednik opakuje poté avé mySlenky
pro formulaci deskoslovenské pollitiky viiEi Polsku v budouenosti
& zddraziuje zejméns hospodé¥ské vihody, kterd by =z této politiky
pro nés plynuly, Ministr dr I, P 1 e t o r p¥ipomind, Ze Slovéei
byli v podobné sltuaci jako dnes stran Cravy e Spife v r,1845,
¥dy president republiky radil, aby netrvall na zméné p¥edmnichov-
skych hranic, pondvadf by to ohro¥ovalo nale hranice na T&3insku,
Tghdy se Slovéci s téEkym srdcem vzdali svich nérokd na Oravu a
3148, YWyni jsme v obdobnd siinaci stran Kladska. Bylo by jen t¥e-
ba zloumati divody tdto situace, zeiména, zda Jome neméli pFedvi-
dat, Ze se v FPostupimi bude jednat o tomto Gzemi 2 zde jeme nemchl
udiniti n&jaké opat¥eni. .

Stitni tajemnik dr V1, C 1 e ne nt 1 a vovaZujie p§i~'
glibenon podporu Sovdiského svazu proti Madersku a Nimeclu rovndZ
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e e v b Vadk W W W URSWSE STAULLILIAECOY
aranie u Bratislavy. Také prislibené odpora ve vEoech hospodéfe
skych je nesmirnd ddlefita. Sovdty egox ochotny jednat @ néimi
ihned, ale na takovd meritorni jedndni delegace nebyla pfipra-
vena. ReZfnik mysli, Ze mi¥eme bfti spokejeni s dosafenymi Hspd-
chy. Neni oviem odba niker v jednéni o vdcech zahrani&né-poli-
tickych, ale ministr a stéatni tejemnik mohou snad posouditi,
zda v pomSrné kratkd IhitE bylo dosaZeno mnoho nebo mélo.

Néméstek J, U r s i ny je pfeavidSen, Ze méme vyhlig.
ky v jedndni @ Poléky o dadskr a Ratibo¥aku jen, bude-l1li nds
Sovéteky svaz podporovati. Jinak si od p¥imého jednini g Poléky
podle zkufenogti nic neslibuje. Nikterak se nezm&nili. NcEnik
souhlzgl pind &8 ndzorem, fe musime respektovat sovitské plani a
nueméme uplathovat své teritoriflni narcky ns mirové konferenci
nebs na mezinsrodnim Foru vibec. I kdyZ si nedeld iluse o p¥imen
jednéni s Poléky, ztotoZhuje se plnd ase stanoviskem ministrd
prof. dr Ngjedlédho a V. Kopeckého & povaiuje ostatné vysledek
zdjezdu delecgace za veliky idspéch.

Namistek 2d. P 1 @ » 1 i nhgex myolf, Zfe by vilda
mohle gkonZiti rozpravu a usndsti se, %e bere s uspokojenim ne .
viidomoat zprava delegace, e dékuje pFedsedovi vlédy, winistru
zahran iénich véci g stétnimu tajemnikn a ositatninm ﬁ.é’aa'tnik&m a
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Ze povéruje p¥edsedu viddy, aby jejim jménem poslal zvidfini
dikovnd telegramy generalissimu Stalinovi a ministru Molotovo-
vie

Statni tajemnik dy Vi. C 1 em ent i 8 chee vliddu
Je3t8 informovat o obaahn pPipravenyeh nivehd mirovd smlouvy &
Madarskem, kitery existuje v n8kolika versioh, Jsou nep¥iznivé,
nebo¥ v jednd z nich se navrhuje dokonce Skrtnfuti reparaci.
Budeme tedy do znatné miry odkézéni nag izkou spolupréol se
Sovétekym svazem, To, %6 se v komuniké vysliovné ¥iké, Ze se
névrhy Seskoslovensksd vlddni delegace atran jednini o mirovou
smlouvu s Madarskem setkaly & porozumdnim a souhlasem aovétaks
vléddy, Jje nesmirngd ddle’its, PFedseda viddy X. G o t t wa 1 4
je pFesvédden, %e Mada¥i budou "prskat", ai to budou Sist.
8ta4tni tajemnik dr V1. O 1 e m e n t 1 8 poskytuje pak jedts
informace o Gstupecich Sovéth stran Xeskoslovenského majetku v
Rumunsku e 44vé vyraz pfewvidleni, Ze také postup, ktery hodléd
zuatdvat Sovétsky evaz stran hali spojeneckd egmlouvy s Polskem,
bude hofkou pilulkou pro Poldky. Kdysi nechtéll s nimi jzdnat o
v8oech hospoda¥fskych, kulturnich a dopravnich, nedohodneme~li se
s nimi nejprve politicky, Nyni jim doporudi Sovéteky svaz pravy
opak. Stitni tajemnik #4d4 znovu, aby vli&da se usnesla, Ze zmos -
huje ministra zehranidnich véci a stétniho tajemnika, aby p¥redlo-
114 polskym Ziniteldm p¥ipravend névrhy dvanécti hospodiiskyen,
kulturnich, dopravnick a 3jinych smiuv, jalmile dojde pEisininé
vyzvéni Sovétského svazv k zahdjeni jednéni. O teritoriélnioh
pofadaveioh by se gatim nemluvilo. Minigtr V. K o pe ¢ k ¥ se
ge8t8 p¥imlouvA sa to, a2by Zeskoslovenski delegace ha niroveé
konferanci postupovala v duchu glovanské Jjedndtné politiky.
Yo Polécl sarl dospdli k zAvéru vhodnosti takového postupu,
piyne ze zmé&n&nsho ténu katovick#ho rozhlasu a jejich poastupu
v posledni dobd vibec. S¥Atni tajemnik dr Vi, C 1l e z2e nt 1 @
dodavd, #e bylo také jedndno o propustdni & eskoslovenskych obda~
nd, kte¥i jsou dosud viézndnl v Sovitském avazv a %e po nékoliks
fasich jednini sovétd¥ti &initelé dzli z&sadni souhlas k propul-
téni viech nalich obZand,

./
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Vldde &ini poté toto
wagne sendi: Vldds, vyslechnuvii obiirné rererdty phedsedy
vlddy, winistra zeshrsailnich viei a stdtniho tajemnike v minisierst
zahranicnich v8oi o vjsledeich =zdjezdu vlddni delegace do Kosikvy,
e usnddi ns ndvrh ndmistkl predsedy vliddy J.Ursinyho a Zd. Pierlin
gera 4 Ze
a) bere tato zprdvu se = dostinfindnim ns vEdomost = dlkuje phed-
sedovi vl1ddy , minisirovi zehranignich vBai ,stéionimu tojemnike
v ninisterstva zshraninich véeci a viem expertﬁmafdﬂ?stéhlou )
dsp&Enou jejich prioi;
b) povEiuje pPedsedu vliddy, asby jejin jménem podslkovel generslissi-
mu stslinovi z této jeji schlize za blehoviili , s niZ se Zeskoslover
skd delegmoe u ného setkemle , a ninistrs zahraniénich véci,aby
poddkovsl ministru Holobovovi za pochopeni , které mil pro stano -
visko delegnce;
¢) zmochuje ministre Aehrqniunlch véei a statniho tajemnilka v mi-
ristérstvu gnhraniinich viéei , aby v pPipadd , Ze za jejich pob)
tu ne mivové kouferenci v Faiifi dojde vyuvdni soviétského svasmu
stran jedndni mezi Jeskoslovenskem s Yolskem o ussrvieni spoje—~
nacké ggggﬁz ‘ﬂyfedloﬁili polskému ministru zohranilinich vici
n jeho zae%ugsa piivravené ndvrhy hospodé?akﬁch,kulgurgéch,do—
pravaich a jingch dohod zm ddelem jedndni , pii éomZ/tnato Jedns
ni nevztahovale na teritoridlni poiZasdavky ;
d} uklddd viem zilastndnim Zlenim vlddy, zejména ministrim =zshrenii
niho obohodu , primyslu, nérodni otreny s depravy,sby s urychleninm
wéinili v¥echns opmtteni m zePidili veskeré prdce ,jichZ bude
tPeba Xk uskuteZndni dohod , k nim%Z zs polytu delegmce v Lloskvd
dollo”, nabo ;e;iohz projednini a uzavieni bylo zdvaza¥ smluve
no. ke
grogeaag pFedseda vlédy, ministr zehranié&nich viei, a mbtd
i tajemnik v ministerstvy zshreni¥nich véei, minis+tPfi anhranaiinib
okehodu, priwyalu, anarodni obreny a dopravy , pu pPipnd® i ostatni
zdéautudni Zlenové vlsidy.

Ppedseda vlddy kondi poté tnjnou Eést schlize
v 19 hod. 45 nmin,

———,
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SECRET

SUA Prague, CC CPC, fond 83,
Selection of Czechoslovak government meeting records

Record

8th /special/ meeting of the third government, which occurred on Friday, July
26th,1946,at 18 o'clock in the building of the office of the government presidium.

Present and excused according to list of persons present.

Prime Minister K. Gottwald inaugurates this meeting at 18:10 and states that he
considered it necessary to call this special meeting, because the government will
certainly want the governmental delegation to submit a report about its negotiations
in Moscow, and since the minister of foreign affairs and the state secretary in the
Ministry of Foreign Affairs (MFA) must leave Prague tomorrow to attend the Peace
Conference in Paris, there was no other possible solution to the matter. The Prime
Minister declares the meeting as secret and reads first the proposal of the
communique which was settled with Soviet functionaries before the departure of the
delegation, and which will be made public today at 11 :30 Moscow time. The Prime
Minister adds to the contents of this communique that the Soviet government is also
willing to sign a trade agreement with us and provide us with trade credit. He poses
for consideration whether the minister of foreign affairs should give an account of the
details, or whether the task should fall to the state secretary Dr. VI. Clementis.

Minister J. Masaryk considers is advantageous for him to first inform about the latest
political conversation which the delegation had with generalissimo Stalin and the
minister of foreign affairs Molotov prior to its departure. During this conversation the
generalissimo promised the delegation the full support of the Soviet Union in the
Hungarian matters, i.e.,support in the basic affairs as well as the more detailed ones.
The situation is now such that we have secured in the corresponding committee of
the peace conference 6 of the necessary 8 votes,and there is a certain hope that we
will gain the remaining two votes as well. The minister is counting on the vote of India
in particular, for general Smuts, who represents South Africa, will probably be against
us, which could result in India deciding in our favor, since it is in conflict with South
Africa over the ill treatment of its citizens. As for Canada, it is not ruled out that it will
also support us. Prime Minister K. Gottwald recalls that the British minister of foreign
affairs Bevin also declared that Great Britain will not be against us.

Touching on the questions of Czechoslovakia attitude toward Poland, minister
Masaryk mentions that according to the conversation, the Soviets would welcome the
settling of mutual relations between the two Slavic nations. This was discussed and
generalissimo Stalin announced that he would be glad if an agreement could be
reached soon. He said that it is actually the last point of contention between two
Slavic nations. He is for at least a partial agreement and an improvement of mutual
attitudes. The members of the delegation informed the generalissimo about all the
efforts which Czechoslovakia undertook with respect to Poland with this intention, and
the minister had the opportunity to demonstrate during these conversations several
details of the excessively difficult negotiations with the Poles. He inquired about who
should now take the initiative, whether the Poles or the Czechoslovaks. He underlined
that Czechoslovakia certainly did not turn this into a prestigious question. The
Generalissimo answered that the Soviet Union would eventually take the initiative
itself. This should result in the negotiations in question eventually taking place during
the stay of the minister of foreign affairs and the state secretary in the MFA and
Polish functionaries in Paris. The Tesm question was also discussed. The
Czechoslovak delegation of course defended the position that this question cannot be
discussed with the Poles, and the generalissimo reacted to this position in a very



pleasant way. He said that Poles have "claims" and the Czechoslovaks have Tesm.
The minister considers this to be the success of the latest political conversation which
the delegation had with the generalissimo yesterday before dinner.

The state secretary Dr. VI. Clementis adds that the generalissimo discussed very
concretely the question of our attitude toward Poland. He pointed to the protocol of
the allied agreement between the Soviet Union and Czechoslovakia from December
12th, 1943,according to which Poland's approach to these allied terms was counted
upon. The Soviet Union intends to turn to both countries, i.e., to Czechoslovakia and
Poland, with an inquiry as to their willingness to thus fulfill the allied terms according
to the supplemental protocol. The governmental delegation expressed itself
immediately affirmatively and informed the generalissimo that Czechoslovakia has
worked out a whole series of proposals for agreements with Poland, i.e., trade,
cultural, financial, transportation and other agreements, that the Poles, however,
during their delegation's visit this February refused to negotiate these matters as
long as political questions would not be dismissed. The state secretary explained to
the generalissimo, that the Poles were mainly concerned about Tesm. Stalin
answered to this that it was impossible to negotiate this way, that it is necessary for
Poland and Czechoslovakia to agree upon trade, cultural and transportation matters,
for the current status without a treaty in these important questions is hurting both
states. Therefore, a challenge will come from the Soviet Union's side. Prime Minister
K. Gottwald adds to this that generalissimo Stalin said in a conversation, that the
countries (illegible) to hear the convincing argument, which would speak for their
claims on Tesinsko. The state secretary Dr. VI. Clementis thinks that the government
could today agree that the minister of foreign affairs and the state secretary would
eventually initiate dialogs with the Polish minister of foreign affairs and his deputy in
Paris, if the challenge from the Soviet Union should occur in the meantime. Minister J.
Masaryk remarks that this would mean that all contentious political points would be
set aside and that with the signing of trade, cultural and transportation agreements
there would be positive contact between both Slavic states. The contact would in this
way be based on a treaty. The generalissimo recommends that the political questions
remain unsolved, for it is possible that Poles would have a better understanding of
the situation in one year's time. In this connection the minister especially stresses
what sort of a facilitation of the negotiations the visit of the delegation meant, and he
also illustrates the difference between such a direct negotiation and a negotiation
which must be undertaken in the presence of diplomats in Prague and the ministry of
foreign affairs in Moscow. In order to demonstrate in what spirit the negotiations took
place, the minister mentions that the generalissimo also agreed that the embassy in
Moscow should get a suitable building. He asked the delegation how many buildings
the Czechoslovak embassy has in Moscow, because he saw himself that the one
building, which he was in, is not enough. When he heard that Czechoslovaks have
only one building, whereas the Soviet embassy in Prague has 17 buildings, he
energetically expressed his disagreement with this state of affairs.

The state secretary Dr. VI. Clementis afterward returned to the Hungarian question.
He states that the delegation formulated three concrete demands: evacuation, a
small rectification of the borders and a change of the concept of the peace accord,
which does not correspond at all to Czechoslovakia's position, especially as regards
its compensatory rights stemming from the Vienna arbitration. In all these matters
the generalissimo promised full support for Czechoslovakia. Premier K. Gottwald adds
to this that foreign minister Molotov recommends that the Czechoslovak delegation
energetically and emphatically defend its position at the conference. It can then
depend on full support from the Soviet delegation.

State secretary Dr. VI. Clementis afterward concerns himself with the problems
connected to the liquidation of the war. He recalls that the delegation brought with it
a greater number of specific memorial records which concerned these matters,
especially the questions of the trophy treaty, the questions of the treaty of mutual
support during the war, the problem of Stalin's (illegible), the problem of4 German
banks in Slovakia and 2 German banks in Prague, further the gold in the National



Bank, trunks stored in several banks, checks etc. During the first political negotiations
on these matters it was discovered that it was impossible for them to be discussed
politically independently and therefore they were transferred to a committee of
experts. During the discussions of the experts is was shown that new problems were
constantly appearing, and that this was not a way to develop a positive outcome. The
matter was then resolved politically. Prime Minister K. Gottwald characterizes the
method of this solution in the words of Vyshinsky, who said that the agreement was
made despite the work of the experts. The state secretary Dr. VI. Clementis provides
afterward more detailed information about the negotiations, and points especially to
the fact that the Czechoslovak delegates could operate on the basis of their prepared
work with concrete and real figures. As to the foreign currency and valuable papers,
shares etc., the Soviet functionaries declared that they would destroy them or return
them and that they will not make any claims because of their holdings. After long
negotiations it was finally demanded that Czechoslovakia pay from all trophy cases of
claim 25 million dollars. The Czechoslovak delegation considered whether this
negotiation is supposed to be joined with the negotiation on the claims which
Czechoslovakia will have against the Soviet Union by virtue of the annexation of
Ruthenia, i.e., by virtue of the Soviet Union's contribution to the internal and foreign
debt. Since the relevant reports were not yet properly examined, this problem was
discussed only in general terms. During further conversations, especially during the
conversation between generalissimo Stalin and Prime Minister Gottwald, the principle
that the mutual claims in matters of plunder will be crossed out was finally brought to
bear, and thus the whole collection of questions will be dismissed. The Czechoslovak
delegates then came to the reception with the relevant proposal of the communique,
which was presented as a definitive decision, maybe the experts have not yet
reached an agreement and have not finished their discussion.Generalissimo Stalin
agreed with the proposal and had only one condition. He demands that
Czechoslovakia donate to the Soviet Union the equivalent of half of the objects which
the Soviets are now making use of in Karlovy Vary. The political delegation agreed
immediately with this request, but also the experts consider such a solution to be
advantageous. Deputy Zd.Fierlinger states that this basically means that we will give
the Russians one big hotel. State secretary Dr. VI. Clementis supports this, adding
that there will also be several smaller objects involved, and expresses the opinion
that the result of this negotiation is very good and that this solution, with which the
mutual claims will be dismissed, can be considered a success from a purely economic
viewpoint. Apart from this, the Czechoslovak delegation received an even more
important declaration and acknowledgment from the side of the Soviets as to the
property of Czechoslovak physical and legal individuals in Germany, i.e., the Soviet
sector of Germany. The Soviets acknowledge that this property is the property of
Czechoslovakia and that this will not be liable to confiscation by the Soviets, but on
the contrary belongs where there are cases of Czech or Slovak owners, to those
Czech or Slovak owners, otherwise it is confiscated for the Czech Republic according
to our internal legal regulations. The Postupimska accord on confiscation does not
apply to this property. This is an acknowledgment which we have thus far not put
through even in the West. The speaker emphasizes that this will considerably
facilitate other negotiations with the West. The Western powers were until now only
willing for certain specific concessions, and not for some sort of general
acknowledgment of principles. The decision of the Soviets will mean significant
support during further negotiations.

As for Czechoslovak businesses and participation in Romania, we mainly have an
interest in the companies Nitrometal and Explosia. The Soviets, however, also have a
great interest in these objects, and a basic agreement was finally reached, according
to which the Soviets are willing to grant us 20% participation in both companies
which they would either pay in cash or give us equivalent participation in their
companies, or eventually entirely different businesses which are liable to confiscation
according to the Postupimska accord, respectively according to the decision of the
international allied commission. The Czechoslovak delegation expressed basic
agreement with this solution, but did not give a definite answer for it will be
necessary to examine the details from an expert viewpoint and in individual sections.



The trade agreement was negotiated in the presence of the minister of international
trade Mikoyan. The Soviets wrote in certain rebukes, that the mutual trade relations
are blocked by technical insufficiencies on the Czechoslovak side. There was
discussion of the Soviets' providing us with a loan in gold. The top director Dr. Chmela
announced, however, that it did not have any meaning for us, because the Americans
would never agree on payments with Soviet gold. The conversations then
concentrated on a two to three year trade credit, but an agreement was not reached,
only a binding statement by minister Mikoyan, saying that the Soviet Union is willing
to connect us in a convenient way into their five-year plan and meet us halfway in all
areas. He wanted to specifically know, however, what we need ...(illegible next few
words)...ready. This will be a task for the ministry of foreign trade and also for the
ministry of industry. Minister V. Majer calls attention to the fact that the delegation
knew the demands of the ministry of alimentation, which were submitted to Mr. Dr.
Augenthaler.

Afterward the state secretary Dr. VI. Clementis talks about the question of the crop
yield in the Soviet Union, which is not good. Minister J. Masaryk explains that he
spoke about this with minister Molotov, who confirmed that the yield is bad in some
places, but on the whole the alimentation situation is not dangerous. In this
connection the minister informs the government that according to the memorandum
of the American ambassador in Moscow the yield in North America will be above
expectations and it is possible to count on great surpluses, which will mean relief for
the Soviet supply situation.

The state secretary Dr. VI. Clementis afterward yet says that in the communique
there is no mention in detail of military loans, the countries of which also reached an
agreement. This agreement is crucial as well, for the Soviet functionaries wanted to
know what the cost would be and the delegation did not have precise information
because the ministry of national defense did not give calculations. Minister Gen.L.
Svoboda explains that the military staff intends to accept from the Soviets only that
which they will not charge for. The state secretary Dr. VI. Clementis doubts that the
Soviets would agree to this. Minister Gen. L. Svoboda insists that this would
correspond with our agreement with the Soviet Union on gratuitous armament and
gear for 10 divisions. Prime Minister K. Gottwald polemicizes with the minister of
national defense and introduces concrete reasons why the governmental delegation
could not defend this position after the great willingness in the other economic
questions. He points out that the Soviets gave Czechoslovakia armament and gear on
the basis of oral negotiations and mere exchanges of letters in a very significant
value. Minister Gen. Svoboda insists, however, upon his position and introduces
particulars on individual types of materials, especially on artillery materials
(handwritten: which the Soviets ...illegible...). He defends the position that
Czechoslovakia can accept from the Soviet Union that which it wants to give for free,
(handwritten: or take out a loan), otherwise Czechoslovakia must help itself with
trophy material (handwritten: or a material ...illegible...). He is convinced, however,
that we can count on full support from the Soviet main staff, which promised this
support once again. The minister of national defense answers the question put by
minister V. Kopecky, saying that the Soviets have already donated us military
material worth several billion Kes.

Minister J. Masaryk wants to add that the experts of the governmental delegation

worked very hard for days and nights and therefore deserve mention. (Marginal note:
Note: completed upon the wish of Dr. (illegible name) and mister minister Gen. L.
Svoboda!)

[page 7 missing]

...negotiators, that despite the opposite position of the experts a definite agreement
was negotiated in the sense that the common claims will be dismissed without
payment of an equivalent sum. The only equivalent value is the hotel property in



Karlovj Vary, for an agreement was already reached on the houses for the Soviet
embassy in Prague. The question of our claims by virtue of Soviet participation in the
domestic and foreign debt, falling to Ruthenia, remains open and Prime Minister K.
Gottwald confirms that the Czechoslovak delegation loyally pointed out this
circumstance during the last negotiations and it was fully acknowledged from the
Soviets' side.

Dr. Eng. E. Outrata afterward concerns himself with the demands of Czechoslovakia,
which are being fulfilled in connection with the Red Army's stay on Czechoslovak soil.
Because of this, the delegation came up with a demand for 3 to 5 billion Kes, while
being aware of the fact that this will be a contentious demand. Prime Minister K.
Gottwald adds to this that it was necessary to settle these claims with a global
agreement on mutual compensation, in order for us to have a clean slate. Dr. Eng. E.
Outrata then explains that the Soviet functionaries promised that they will cancel
checks and valuable papers, such as shares etc., as long as they apply to those
Czechoslovak businesses which were in the said safes in Czechoslovak banks, in such
a way that the Czechoslovak economy is not threatened by further claims from this
side. On the other hand, the Soviets set aside for themselves the right to keep the
marks,pengo and crowns, which in this way have gotten into their possession. They
presented us with old crowns for exchange and they have already been used up.
Deputy Zd. Fierlinger asks whether is was possible to find out what the sum was. Dr.
Eng. E. Outrata answers that it was not possible and that the Soviets apparently were
not willing to provide this information. They said that they did not know, and
confessed that they are using this money to keep up their offices and military
missions in Czechoslovakia. It is not possible to pursue this issue. The Soviets defend
the position that the Red Army divisions were getting their pay from this money and
checks, that they did not have the possibility of spending this money on their stay
and that it is only fair when money accumulated such as this was changed and can
now be used for purchases. It is not possible to argue with this opinion. Deputy Zd.
Fierlinger points out that the sum was limited. Dr. Eng. E. Outrata adds that the limit
was also held up and that the delegation requested the Soviet functionaries to not
put this money into circulation as soon as goods goon the market in Czechoslovakia
Deputy J. Ursiny thinks that it should be known exactly how much money was in the
banks. Prime Minister K. Gottwald contrary to this shares the opinion of the general
secretary of the HR, in that it will not be possible to obtain this information. Dr. Eng.
E. Outrata adds that the Red Army was supposed to have checks totaling 8 billion
crowns, but it was later shown that checks were printed for 9 billion crowns. That the
Soviets did not tell us this represents, however, only a technical slip. They were
otherwise ever justified in doing this. This circumstance will not also have a further
effect on our economy, because the buying power of these checks was already used
up. The speaker only mentions this matter so that the government would know that
the delegation vented this question as well.

Prime Minister K. Gottwald then says that the Soviet functionaries promised us full
support during maximal territorial demands against Germany. They fully agree that
we should get down from the hills and into the valley. In response to the question
posed by minister V.Kopecky whether Zitava was also discussed, minister J. Masaryk
answers that he alluded to it.This negotiation, however, only concerned the territory
which is still in Germany, and not the territory which is under the control of the Poles.

Dr. Eng. E. Outrata notes that a railway treaty was also discussed and that the
delegation brought with it its proposal. In this connection deputy Zd. Fierlinger
provides information upon request on various Czechoslovak delegations which are in
the Soviet Union and of their activity. As to our navy, the Soviets agree that it will be
returned to us. We must, however, tell them where individual boats are located.
Minister Dr. I. Pietor is interested in air transportation across Soviet territory and
across Soviet zones. State secretary Dr. V. Clementis says that the Soviets do not
agree with Czechoslovak airplanes providing transportation across Soviet territory,
but they approved us for flights across Soviet zones.



Dr. Eng. E. Outrata afterward sums up concisely all the individual economic benefits
for Czechoslovakia which stem from the result of the negotiations. He considers it
especially important that we now know of a whole series of problems,we know what
we are dealing with, that we do not have to count on many moments of uncertainty
anymore and that we will save numerous other negotiations and the work of many
committees, which also means financial savings.

Deputy Prime Minister Dr. P. Zenkl inquires whether we will be able to count on the
reduced price of fuel, supplied by Stalin's factories. Dr. Eng. E. Outrata thinks that the
dismissal of compensatory demands will not have a substantial effect on the
production expenses of this enterprise. Deputy J. Ursiny considers the state
responsible for first of all thanking the delegation for their good work and the positive
results of this work. These thanks in the first place go to the Prime Minister, but also
to the other members of the delegation. It is inquired upon what was the position of
the Soviets on several territorial demands in Kladsko, Ratibofsko and Hlubcicko. The
Prime Minister K. Gottwald answers that the Soviets consider it to be a big mistake
that we went to the Western power and by extension to the peace conference with
this question. Generalissimo Stalin energetically and unequivocally emphasized that
the Postupim agreement, upon which the Soviet Union fully insists, must be in effect
here. That is why it considers the said territories to be Polish territories and this
cannot be changed at the peace conference. Any sort of change could only happen by
an agreement of both sides, that is, Czechoslovakia and Poland. Whoever disturbs the
current western Polish border will have to deal with the Soviet Union.

Deputy Dr. P. Zenkl notes that this practically means a refusal of the Czechoslovak
demands on Kladsko and a recognition of the position of Poland that these territories
definitively belong to it, that it can pursue the removal of the Germans from them,
but also resettlement and settlement in them. Minister J. Masaryk has the impression
that generalissimo Stalin had in mind only a peace conference of vassal states and
not a peace conference about Germany, which should take place in November of this
year. Prime Minister K. Gottwald and the state secretary Dr. V. Clementis explain that
it is not so and that it is about this coming and any other peace conference.

Minister Gen. L. Svoboda asserts that according to the Postupim agreement the said

territories were given to the Poles only to maintain. Prime Minister K. Gottwald
repeats the memorandum on the Soviet Union's position that the Soviets recommend
us to now sign a treaty of alliance with Poland and wait with the territorial demands
until tempers somewhat cool down.As for Tesinsko, it depends upon us whether we
want to reach an agreement with Poland. If we do not reach an agreement, no one
will force us into one. On the other hand, the Soviet Union will also not force the Poles
to compromise with us. Minister Gen. L. Svoboda considers it to be a big mistake that
such is the situation. Prime Minister K. Gottwald explains that this position of the
Soviet Union is related to the question of Poland's western borders, which the Soviets
defend very emphatically. He repeats that according to generalissimo Stalin, the one
who disturbs these borders will have to deal with the Soviet Union. Minister V.
Kopecky believes that the fundamental mistake occurred in 1945, when the London
government in negotiations with Moscow decided to offer if need be the division of
the fronts and not make any territorial demands of Germany, whereas the Poles
already then requested that the border be at the Oder and the Vistula. Herein lies the
crux of the present situation. All later Czechoslovak measures were delayed. But this
was the position of the London government which, according to the speaker's opinion,
committed a rude mistake. Our Moscow emigration reciprocally defended on principle
the territorial demands and the minister remembers numerous articles which in
particular prof. Dr. Zd. Nejedly. It was certainly a mistake that we left the Slavic area
with our demands toward the Poles. Deputy Zd. Fierlinger does not share these views
and believes that the developments in Poland have not yet ended and that this is not
the last word on the matter. Prime Minister K. Gottwald adds that generalissimo Stalin
recommends an agreement with the Poles, make them commit, because according to
his opinion we do not know what will happen in Poland. Deputy Zd. Fierlinger declares
that this only supports his opinion.



Deputy dr. P. Zenkl points out that in its discussion before the departure of the
delegation to Moscow, the government started from different assumptions. At that
time it charged the delegation with continuing the defense of the position that our
demands on Kladsko etc. are demands against defeated Germany, even though it
instructed the delegation to if need be to content itself with minimal demands. Not
long ago the Polish ambassador visited the speaker, wanting to initiate a discussion
on Tesinsko and territorial demands in general. The deputy refused this, saying he
was not competent and referred him to the ministry of foreign affairs, the state
secretary in the MFA or the Prime Minister. When the ambassador spoke about
compensating the Tesm territory with the Kladsko territory, the minister defended the
opinion that there can be no talk of this because Czechoslovak territory cannot be
compensated by German territory. But the ambassador considered Kladsko,
Hlubicsko and Ratibofsko to be Polish territories, where Poles have full sovereignty.
Now the government is finding out that this is also the position of the Soviet Union.
Prime Minister K. Gottwald indicates that Dr. P. Zenkl is pointing to the conflict
between minister Masaryk's opinion on the one hand, and that of the Prime Minister
and the state secretary dr. Clementis on the other hand, about the position of the
Soviets, as to whether the peace conference could solve matters. The two
above-mentioned members of the government insist on the opinion that this is
impossible and minister J. Masaryk admits that his impression may be incorrect.

Deputy Prime Minister Zdenek Fierlinger fully comprehends Stalin's position and the
whole problem. The Soviet Union has in interest in the consolidation of conditions in
Poland.There is to this day a civil war there. Poland had to cede a significant part of
its eastern provinces and the Soviets are anxious to make peace in Poland. Soviet
politics are not static, but dynamic.Our politics must be such that we are for a treaty
of alliance, which would guarantee us trade, cultural, transportation and economic
relations in general. Otherwise we will insist upon our territorial demands, which will
not be discussed. The speaker is convinced that it will eventually be proven that it
was not a mistake when we registered our territorial demands with notes even to the
western allies. This of course did not suit Moscow's program, but it may one day
benefit us that we went to the world forum with our demands. We must continue to
assert these demands.Poland will for sure put through many changes. It will have
problems and we will be left to our own resources.Our politics must be realistic but
we must not surrender anything.

Minister gen. L. Svoboda admits that it was a mistake if the London government in
1945 did not fulfill the territorial demands against Germany. It would have been the
same mistake if we would not have announced these demands to the whole world. It
was also not a mistake that we propounded these demands as demands against
defeated Germany, for this interpretation corresponds to the wording of the Postupim
agreement. If the Soviet Union now wishes that we not go to the peace conference
with this matter, and if it does not even want to promise to help us during the
negotiations with the Poles, we must work to change this position, for our demands
are fair and objectively justified. We have good reasons on our side and therefore we
have a good outlook that we will at last seek the support of the Soviet Union. This
problem the most important for us and against it are all the other insignificant and
meaningless questions which were negotiated in Moscow. Prime Minister K. Gottwald
protests against such a statement. We ask the minister, whether the presumably
promised support in the matter with Hungary means nothing. Minister prof. Dr. Zd.
Nejedly is under the impression that this entire debate is unnecessary. There can be
no doubt that the delegation was very successful. Czechoslovakia is probably looking
at the problem too regionally. The Soviet Union is looking at it from an internationally
political perspective. It is not concerned about whether it should be for Poland or for
Czechoslovakia. For the Soviet Union it is first and foremost a question of Slavic
politics. It does not want any Slavic state to abandon the line of common Slavic
politics. If we were to go to the peace conference with our demands, we would be
breaking the concept of united Slavic politics and we would open the door for other
influences. The interest of the Soviet Union in the Postupim agreement consists
mainly of also the western Polish border established by it being the definitive western



border of the Slavic world. The Soviet Union expects that we will recognize its
position, that we will not undertake anything that could threaten them. In those cases
where these western borders are not at stake, as for example in Tesinsko, the Soviet
Union holds a position positive for us. The speaker is for a treaty of alliance with
Poland, which would secure cultural, transportation and economic relations and would
have a great significance for us. The political demands would be set aside for a
different situation and a different climate. The Soviet Union's politics in this case are
not only good, but also wise, and that is altogether the outstanding attribute of its
politics, that it remains wise when others have hot tempers. This has been seen very
often. The Soviet functionaries are not hotheaded while other politicians are.Today
the Soviet Union is advising us to wait with our territorial demands and we must heed
this advice. The Soviet Union is concerned with the matter of a significant range for
Slavic politics in Europe. Therefore it cannot please it that we have turned to another
forum.

The Prime Minister K. Gottwald wants to again mention a small detail. When he was
with the President of the Republic with minister Masaryk the day before the
departure, ambassador Zorin telephoned from state secretary dr. Clementis' that the
list of things that the delegation wished to negotiate and which was sent by telegraph
to Moscow, is such that it is recommended...[illegible sentences]..... As for Stalin's
factories, the Soviets made a claim for 2 ~ to 3 ~ billion crowns. Stalin's factories
themselves expected to have to provide a compensation of400 million crowns, and
the governmental delegation was willing to go slightly below this amount. Another big
problem was the equivalent value of the machinery and works which we kept from
the trophy goods. The Soviets here demanded an amount of 7 ~ million dollars, which
was more or less agreed. Then there was the machinery of the Siemens-Schuckert
factory. The delegation was deliberating even after the flight to Moscow on the
course of action in all these important and sensitive points. It was considered that
Czechoslovakia if need be would give up their demands for the contribution of the
Soviet Union to the domestic and foreign debt by virtue of the annexation of
Ruthenia. The problem of our participation and the businesses in Romania was also
very much considered. We had to in particular count on that according to the decision
of the mixed committee everything that physically or legally belonged to individuals
of German nationality will be considered as a Soviet trophy. In this matter, however,
we fought out recognition of Czechoslovakia's position, as the state secretary in the
MFA has already recounted. We naturally had to make concessions, especially with
the companies Nitrometal and Explosia, but on the other hand it is true that these
enterprises grew considerably during the war, so that their range is now up to five
times more than it was in 1938. We have, however, the opportunity to seek other
contributions and businesses in Rumania, and at that either businesses which used to
belong to us, or which we had an interest in, or even other businesses. The Soviets
are furthermore willing to provide monetary compensation as well. This question has
remained open. We must first examine the necessary preconditions. The speaker,
however, has the impression that we will have to change our trade policy in Romania
to the extent that we will have to cross over to contribution to peace time industry
from the current contribution to armament and war industry.

The general secretary then informs the government about the individual phases of
the negotiations on trophy matters and on other economic questions, especially what
concerns the gold in the National Bank and the content of the safes in several
banks...[illegible and missing sentences]...

...defend the position that they will be negotiating with us about Kladsko, if we should
negotiate with them about Tesinsko. We cannot, however, recognize this position.

Minister prof. dr. Zd. Nejedly wants to emphasize with the example of Macedonia,
how Slavic politics are done in modem times. As long as Bulgaria and Yugoslavia
could not reach an agreement and turned to the international forum, all the
participants paid for it: South Slavs, Bulgarians and Macedonians themselves. It led



only to the actual balkanization of the Balkans.Now this problem was solved in the
spirit of Slavic politics without the participation of the English and Americans and
there is peace and quiet. The question is solved, no one lost anything,there were no
sacrifices and the Macedonians are now rejoicing from their autonomy, more than
they could ever have gained under an international regime.

Prime Minister K. Gottwald indicates that the Soviet functionaries are not harboring
any illusions about our attitude toward Poland, which stems from the statements by
generalissimo Stalin, that they will give us military material under condition that we
not use it for battle against the Poles.

Deputy Zd. Fierlinger is also convinced that it would not be right if Slavic politics only
meant losses for us and if it did not bring us anything positive. But this cannot be
alleged, for the Soviets want to support us in our claims against Hungary and
Germany. The speaker then repeats his thoughts for the formulation of Czechoslovak
policy toward Poland for the future and emphasizes in particular the economic
benefits, which would flow from this policy. Minister dr. I. Pietor recalls that the
Slovaks were in a similar situation as now with regard to the Orava and Spis in 1945,
when the president of the republic advised them not to insist on a change of the
pre-Munich borders, because it would endanger our borders in Tesinsko. At that time
the Slovaks with heavy heart gave up their claims on Orava and Spis. Now we are in
an analogous situation with regard to Kladsko. It was merely necessary to examine
the reasons for this situation, in particular whether we should not have foreseen that
this territory would be discussed in Postupim and whether we could not have
undertaken some measures.

State secretary dr. VI. Clementis considers the promised support of the Soviet Union
against Hungary and Germany....

[Top of next page missing]

...treaty. This applies to the questions of restitution and the question of the
rectification of the borders near Bratislava. The promised support in economic
matters is also extremely important. The Soviets were willing to negotiate with us
immediately, but the delegation was not prepared for such material negotiations. The
speaker thinks that we can be happy with the success that was reached. He is
not,however, an expert in negotiations on matters of foreign policy, but the minister
and the state secretary can presumably judge whether a lot or a little was obtained in
a relatively short time.

Deputy J. Ursiny is convinced that we have good prospects for the negotiations with
the Poles on Kladsko and Ratibofsko only if the Soviet Union will support us.
Otherwise, from experience with direct negotiations with the Poles, he does not
expect anything. They have not changed in any way. The speaker fully agrees with
the opinion that we have to respect the wishes of the Soviets and that we must not
make our territorial claims at the peace conference or at the international forum
period. Even if he does not harbor any illusions about the direct dialog with the Poles,
he fully identifies with the position of the ministers prof. dr. Nejedly and V.
Kopecky,and considers the result of the delegation's trip to be a great success.

Deputy Zd. Fierlinger thinks that the government could end the debate and decide
that it takes into account with satisfaction the report of the delegation, that it thanks
the Prime Minister, the minister of foreign affairs and the state secretary and the
other participants and that it charges the Prime Minister with sending in its name
special grateful telegrams to generalissimo Stalin and minister Molotov.

State secretary dr. VI. Clementis wants to inform the government of the content of



the prepared proposals for a peace agreement with Hungary, which exists in several
versions. They are unfavorable, for in one of them it is even proposed to cross out the
reparations. We will then to a certain extent be dependent on close cooperation with
the Soviet Union. It is extremely important that it is expressly stated in the
communique that the proposals of the Czechoslovak governmental delegation about
the negotiations of a peace treaty with Hungary met with the understanding and
agreement of the Soviet government. The Prime Minister K. Gottwald is convinced
that the Hungarians will "sputter" when they will read it. State secretary dr. VI.
Clementis then provides information on the concessions of the Soviets as to
Czechoslovak property in Romania and gives expression to the conviction, that the
plan which the Soviet Union intends to defend with respect to our treaty of alliance
with Poland, will also be a bitter pill for the Poles. Once they did not want to negotiate
with us economic, cultural and transportation matters if we did not agree politically
first. Now the Soviet Union is recommending them the exact opposite. The state
secretary demands again that the government decide to commission the minister of
foreign affairs and the state secretary to submit the prepared proposals for twelve
economic, cultural, transportation and other treaties to the Polish functionaries, as
soon as the Soviet Union issues a favorable call to start negotiations. Territorial
demands would not be mentioned yet. Minister V. Kopecky advocates that the
Czechoslovak delegation go to the peace conference in the spirit of united Slavic
politics. It is clear from the changed tone of the Katovice broadcast and their recent
course of action period that the Poles themselves arrived at the conclusion that such
a plan would be felicitous. State secretary dr. VI.Clementis adds that the release of
Czechoslovak citizens, who were until now imprisoned in the Soviet Union, was also
discussed and that after several phases of discussion the Soviet functionaries
approved the release of all of our citizens.

The Government afterward does this resolution: the government, having listened to
the detailed reports of the Prime Minister, the minister of foreign affairs and the state
secretary in the ministry of foreign affairs about the results of the governmental
delegation's trip to Moscow,has decided upon the proposal of the deputy prime
minister J. Ursiny and Zd. Fierlinger, that

a) it acknowledges this report as satisfactory and thanks the prime minister, the
minister of foreign affairs, that state secretary in the ministry of foreign affairs and all
the experts of the delegation for their far-reaching and successful work;

b) it commissions the prime minister to thank in its name generalissimo Stalin for the
generosity of this meeting in which the Czechoslovak delegation met at his place, and
commissions the minister of foreign affairs to thank minister Molotov for the
understanding he had for the position of the delegation;

C) it authorizes the minister of foreign affairs and the state secretary in the ministry
of foreign affairs, in the event that the Soviet Union calls for a treaty of alliance
between Czechoslovakia and Poland during their stay at the peace conference in
Paris, to submit to the Polish minister of foreign affairs and his deputy the prepared
proposals for economic, cultural, transportation and other agreements as the purpose
of the negotiations, and the negotiations would not include the territorial demands;

d) it charges all the present members of the government, namely the ministers of
foreign trade, industry, national defense and transportation, with hastily
implementing all the measures and performing all the tasks necessary for the
realization of the agreements which were reached during the delegation's stay in
Moscow, or which were negotiated and reached in a binding agreement.

To be executed by: the prime minister, the minister of foreign affairs, the state
secretary in the ministry of foreign affairs, the ministers of foreign trade and
transportation, and if need be the other present members of the government. The



Prime Minister then ends the secret phase of the meeting at 10 hours and 45
minutes.

Written by:
Dr. P. Korbel
[his signature]

The Minister ofNational Defense
# 2097 taj/PkmIi1946

[handwritten:] contents of the agreements...[illegible]...

Prague, August 2nd, 1946.

Office of the Cabinet of the Government
Prague

For the implementation of the resolution of the secret phase of the 8th (special)
meeting of the third government on July 26th, | request that the corresponding
protocol from the meeting with an attachment with all the agreements negotiated in
Moscow, be sent out for personal use.

The Minister of National Defense
[His signature]

Pro domo: one carbon copy of the report on the 8th (special) meeting of the third
government on July 26th, 1946, was accepted for the use of the minister of national
defense,

army gen. L.Svoboda by

[his signature]

the senior office administrator
August 5th, 1946

[handwritten:] the carbon copy of the report was [?] for the minister of national
defense on August 14th, 1946, [?] of the government.



